
el cielo estaba gris todos los dias = the sky was gray every day  
vacaciones al sol = vacations in the sun  
Vamos a Marruecos = Let's go to Morocco  
volveremos a Agadir = we will return to Agadir  
está mas al norte de Agadir = it is further north of Agadir  
vamos solamente por el calor = we are going only for the heat  
hablan arabe = they speak Arabic  
hablan un poco de frances = they speak a little French  
mucha gente no tienen mucha educación o cultura = many people do not have much 
education or culture  
EDUCADO = polite = EDUCATED = polite  
no tiene mucha cultura = he/she does not have much culture  
son muy educados = they are very polite  
sobre todo con los turistas = especially with tourists  
hay mucha mendicidad? = is there a lot of begging?  
no vimos ningún mendigo = we did not see any beggars  
había muchos policias y soldados = there were many police officers and soldiers 

suele haber policías con sus pistolas = there are usually police officers with 
their guns  
no te da miedo ver a la policía con pistolas = doesn't it scare you to see the 
police with guns?  
es para dar un sensación de seguridad = it is to give a sense of security  
para que nos sintamos protegidos = so that we feel protected  
me pone nervioso = it makes me nervous  
ARMAS = weapons = WEAPONS = weapons  
misterios y enigmas = mysteries and enigmas  
Las LINEAS DE NAZCA = The NAZCA LINES  
dejar = TO LEAVE = to leave = TO LEAVE  
dejar de intrigar = TO STOP INTRIGUING = to stop intriguing  
DEJAR DE = to stop = TO STOP = to stop  
están en Peru = they are in Peru  
consisten en dibujos de figuras = they consist of drawings of figures  
dibujos de animales y líneas geomtricas = drawings of animals and geometric 
lines  
es un enigma porque también existen en el desierto = it is an enigma because 
they also exist in the desert  
es un enigma porque no han desaparecido después de muchos años = it is an enigma
because they have not disappeared after many years  
las frases del final son trsites = the final sentences are sad  
los artistas no pudieron su obra magnifica = the artists could not see their 
magnificent work  
solo podían verla si hacían senderismo en el lugar = they could only see it if 
they hiked in the area  
no pudieron la obra completa / entera = they could not see the entire work  
son muy grandes = they are very large  
hay muchas teorías sobre el origen de los dibujos = there are many theories 
about the origin of the drawings  
se descubrieron en 1913 = they were discovered in 1913  
mil novecientos trece = one thousand nine hundred thirteen  
hay muchas teóricas científicos, matemáticos, arqueologos = there are many 
scientific, mathematical, and archaeological theories  
la gente dibujó las figuras como un calendario para los dioses = people drew the
figures as a calendar for the gods  



OVNI = UFO = UFO = UFO  
HIPOTESIS = hypothesis = HYPOTHESIS = hypothesis  
sobre canales de agua = about water channels  
hay diferentes dibujos de animales = there are different drawings of animals  
lo mas impresionante era el TAMAÑO = the most impressive thing was the SIZE  
el TAMAÑO = size = SIZE = size  
el tamaño de las figuras es enorme = the size of the figures is enormous  
es asombroso / increible = it is astonishing / incredible  
es el TAMAÑO = size = it is the SIZE  
es el tamaño de las figuras -  es muy difícil de comprender cómo se hicieron = 
it is the size of the figures - it is very difficult to understand how they were
made  
y cuantas personas lo hicieron = and how many people made it  
es como un grupo de personas que lo hacen, = it is like a group of people making
them,  
porque son tan grandes no puede hacerlo solo una persona = because they are so 
big, one person alone could not do it  
una tribu - = a tribe -  
todas las personas trabajaron juntos con un clan - es ASOMBROSO = all the people
worked together as a clan - it is AMAZING  
que tipo de instrumentos usaron? = what kind of instruments did they use?  
solo era manual = it was only manual  
solamente trozos de arboles = only pieces of trees  
no había arboles en el desierto = there were no trees in the desert  
pienso que lo hicieron con sus manos y los cuernos (horns) = I think they did it
with their hands and horns  
que tipo de instrumento usaron para dibujarlos? = what kind of instrument did 
they use to draw them?  
el clima era diferente entonces = the climate was different then  
quizás no era  un desierto cuando lo hicieron???? = maybe it was not a desert 
when they made it????  
quizas había agua o arboles = maybe there was water or trees  
no lo sabemos = we don’t know  
sigue siendo un misterio = it remains a mystery  
extraterrestres - = extraterrestrials -  
pistas de aterrizajes   = runway = runways  
ya he terminado = I have finished  
no estoy de acuerdo con lo de platillos volantes = I do not agree with the 
flying saucers theory  
porque habría mas dibujos en otras partes del mundo = because there would be 
more drawings in other parts of the world  
cada uno explica el misterio según su profesion = everyone explains the mystery 
according to their profession  
para mi, con los Celts, hicieron los dibujos en honor a Dios = for me, like the 
Celts, they made the drawings in honor of God  
los astros = the stars = the stars  
me convence lo de hacerlo en honor a los dioses = I am convinced by the idea 
that they did it in honor of the gods  
se parecen a muchas culturas antiguas = they resemble many ancient cultures  
hicieron los dibujos para comunicarse con otro mundo = they made the drawings to
communicate with another world  
en su cultura = in their culture  
cada cultura tenia diferentes y parecidos = each culture had different and 
similar ones  



para mi la teorica mas lógica es que las líneas servían para marcar agua 
subterranea = for me, the most logical theory is that the lines were used to 
mark underground water  
en el desierto es muy escasa = in the desert, it is very scarce  
era muy importante tener agua para sobrevivir = it was very important to have 
water to survive  
para la explicación mas lógica es que para marcar corrientes de agua = the most 
logical explanation is that they were used to mark water currents  
todos son expertos en su profesion = they are all experts in their profession  
estudian mucho en sus propias areas = they study a lot in their own fields  
para mi la explicación mas lógica es marcar el calendario astrologico = for me, 
the most logical explanation is that it marked the astrological calendar  
quizas en estos días la tierra estaba junto a otro país, quizas había mar o rios
= maybe in those days, the land was next to another country, maybe there were 
seas or rivers  
quizas los dibujos aparecen por casualidad = maybe the drawings appeared by 
chance  
estoy de acuerdo con lo que estaban realizados en honor a un dios = I agree that
they were made in honor of a god  
todas las civilazaciones buscan una explicación fuera en el cielo = all 
civilizations look for an explanation beyond in the sky  
en el espacio = in space  
es algo humano ser curioso = it is human nature to be curious  
si no hay explicación, tiene que estar en el cielo = if there is no explanation,
it must be in the sky  
cuando no había luz en el campo, pensaban que había fantasmas = when there was 
no light in the countryside, they thought there were ghosts  
porque no podían ver = because they could not see  
paranormal = paranormal  
PARANORMALES = PARANORMAL EVENTS  
ver u fantasma = to see a ghost  
THE OTHERS = THE OTHERS  
SUCESOS = events = EVENTS  
tener el sentimiento que algo va a pasar = to have the feeling that something is
going to happen  
no he tenido esta impresion = I have not had that impression  
notar una presencia = to feel a presence  
al dia siguiente, escuché que esa persona estaba muerta = the next day, I heard 
that person was dead  
me ha pasado = it has happened to me  
una vez cuando era pequeña, tuve la impresión de que ya he estado en el mismo 
lugar = once when I was little, I had the impression that I had already been in 
the same place  
yo también he tenido esta impresion = I have also had that impression  
se dice tener un DEJA VU = it is called having a DÉJÀ VU  
es muy fuerte = it is very intense  
pienso que tengo que llamar a mi hermano = I think I have to call my brother  
y un poco después, me llama a mi = and a little later, he calls me  
si, me ha pasado = yes, it has happened to me  
también con mis hermanas tenemos telepatia = also with my sisters, we have 
telepathy  
porque siempre nos decimos una a otra... = because we always tell each other... 

la tarjeta de cumpleaños tienes, porque muchas veces tenemos la misma TARJETA = 



the birthday card you have, because many times we have the same CARD  
TARJETA = card = CARD  
la misma tarjeta de cumpleaños = the same birthday card  
muestra que sois y muy cercanas = it shows that you are very close  
ahora cuando una tiene la tarjeta, nos decimos a la otra... = now when one of us
has the card, we tell the other...  
a veces no entiendo si es una realidad o un sueño = sometimes I don't understand
if it's reality or a dream  
no sé si es real o un sueño = I don’t know if it is real or a dream  
nunca he oído voces extrañas = I have never heard strange voices  
notar la presencia de una persona no = feeling the presence of a person, no  
pero tengo mucho miedo a las arañas = but I am very afraid of spiders  
y tengo la sensación de que hay una = and I have the feeling that there is one  
siempre sé antes de verla, que hay una araña = I always know before seeing it, 
that there is a spider  
es por la noche? = is it at night?  
te pasa por la noche? = does it happen to you at night?  
todas las noches cuando voy al baño... = every night when I go to the 
bathroom...  
siempre busco una araña = I always look for a spider  
a Bernie tampoco le gustan = Bernie doesn't like them either  
me da mucho miedo = it scares me a lot  
me pone nerviosa = it makes me nervous  
me da panico = it gives me panic  
nunca entiendo una lengua que nunca he oído antes = I never understand a 
language that I have never heard before  
Judy cuando vivía en Nueva Zelanda, tuvo una premonición de la muerte del 
presidente Kennedy = Judy, when she lived in New Zealand, had a premonition of 
President Kennedy’s death  
y al dia siguiente fue asesinado = and the next day, he was assassinated  
las dos tenemos telepatía con nuestros hermanos = both of us have telepathy with
our brothers  
pensamos en alguien y nos encontramos poco despues = we think of someone and we 
run into them shortly after  
o pensamos en alguien y nos llama por telefono = or we think of someone and they
call us on the phone  
me llama por telefono = he/she calls me on the phone  
Judy es asombroso que haya predecido el asesinato de JFK = Judy, it’s amazing 
that you predicted JFK’s assassination  
pienso en alguien y me encuentro con esa persona = I think of someone and I run 
into that person  
mudarse = to move home = TO MOVE HOME  
me acabo de mudar = I have just moved  
COLGAR= to hang = TO HANG  
colgar un poster en la pared = to hang a poster on the wall  
malestar = feeling bad = FEELING BAD  
malestar raro = strange discomfort  
echar de menos a tu familia = to miss your family  
tu que harias? = what would you do?  
que harias tu? = what would you do?  
me congelaria = I would freeze  
me congelaría de miedo = I would freeze in fear  
encendería la luz = I would turn on the light  
ENCENDER = to switch on = TO SWITCH ON  



me pondría nerviosa = I would get nervous  
pensaría que lo he imaginado = I would think that I imagined it  
me quedaría en la cama = I would stay in bed  
estaba alucinando = I was hallucinating  
pensaría que estaba enferma = I would think that I was sick  
me tomaría la temperatura = I would take my temperature  
me quedaría en la cama = I would stay in bed  
si lo imaginamos con mucha fuerza, lo sentimos y es real = if we imagine it 
strongly, we feel it and it is real  
el poder de la mente = the power of the mind  
mi hermana y yo cuando estábamos andando por el club de rugby de Carlow = my 
sister and I, when we were walking through the Carlow rugby club  
en el puente = on the bridge  
PUENTE = bridge = BRIDGE  
las dos vimos un hombre con un sombrero muy grande = we both saw a man with a 
very big hat  
estaba muy oscuro = it was very dark  
las dos no dijimos nada = neither of us said anything  
pero nos cogimos las manos y el fantasma se fue muy despacio = but we held hands
and the ghost left very slowly  
y después las dos corrimos = and then we both ran  
estábamos cerca del cementerio y nunca andábamos por alli = we were near the 
cemetery and we never walked there  
pero esa noche tenias que ir solas = but that night, you had to go alone  
pero después no volvimos a hacerlo = but after that, we never did it again  
cuantos años teniais? = how old were you?  
teníamos 19 y 17 años = we were 19 and 17 years old  
teniamos miedo = we were scared  
el fantasma del puente = the ghost of the bridge  
era muy realista = it was very realistic  
solo había la mitad del hombre = there was only half of the man  
no tenia piernas = he had no legs  
solo tenia un abrigo largo = he only had a long coat  
tenia un sombrero grande = he had a big hat  
hemos oído que.... = we have heard that....  
hemos oído que en este sitio hay un fantasma hace muchos años = we have heard 
that there has been a ghost in this place for many years  
era después de salir del bar = it was after leaving the bar  
no había alcohol en la discoteca = there was no alcohol in the nightclub  


